253 Pascoag Main Street

PASCOAG Pascong, .1 02859
ascoag, R.1. 02839

UTILITY DISTRICT Phone:4%l-568-6222
Fax: 401-568-0066
www.pud-ri.org

Pascoag Eiectric ° Pascoag Water

November 20, 2007

Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission
Ms. Luly Massaro

e

Commission Clerk Coaw
89 Jefferson Blvd. *3
Warwick, RT 02888 7 —T

P\J

Re:  Addendum to RIPUC Docket No. 3896

Dear Ms. Massaro: : -
Pascoag Utility District herewith submits an original and nine copies of an

addendum in the above docket.

After reviewing the individual factors, and after discussion with Commission and
Division staff, Pascoag is proposing a realignment of factors for Commission review.

Current Proposed
Transition $0.01764 $0.01402
Transmission $0.01204 $0.01310
SOS $0.06758 $0.07014
$0.09726 $0.09726

The realignment of factors has no impact on the requested rate for the period, but
is strictly an adjustment to more accurately reflect each individual component for the

period.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours .

7
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J uc_hth R. Allaire
Assistant General Manager




Pascoas Utility District
Standard Offer & Reconciliation — Docket No. 3896
Service List - 2007

Name E-mail Phone/Fax
Theodore G. Garille tearille(@pud-ri.org (401) 568-6222

General Manager (401) 568-0066

Pascoag Utility District
P O Box 107
Pascoag, R1 02859

Judith R. Allaire jallaire@pud-ri.org (401) 568-6222
Assistant General Manager (401) 568-0066
Pascoag Utility District

P O Box 107

Pascoag, R1 02859

William L. Bernstein, Esq. wlblaw@verizon.net (401) 949-2228
627 Putnam Pike (401) 949-1680
Greenville, RI 02828

William Lueker, Esq. Wlueker@riag,state.ri.us

Dept. of Attorney General David.stearns/@ripuc. state.ri.us
150 South Main Street RDiMeglio{@riag,.ri.gov
Providence, RI 02903 pdodd@ripuc.state ri.us

Original & nine (9) copies file with:

Luly E. Massaro Lmassaro@puc.state.ri.us (401) 941-4500
Commission Clerk

Public Utilities Commission Cwilson(@puc.state.ri.us

89 Jefferson Blvd.

Warwick, RI1 02889 Anault@puc.state.ri.us

Mr. Timothy Hebert Thebert@energynewengland.com (508) 698-0019
Vice President, Energy Operations

Energy New England

100 Foxborough Blvd.

Foxborough, MA 02035

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy/copies of this filing in RIPUC Docket No, %‘251 ég (Pascoag Utility
District’s Year-End Status Report “Addendum™) were served electronically and by priority/or
IA)

certified mail on the individuals named in the above List of Recipients of Filing, this 2{> day of
NOY  2007. P
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{ 7Judith R. Allaire, Notary Public

\./ My commission expires March 28, 2008

Letter and recipients of filing




